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From: jreyes@i3globalsecurity.com
Sent:  Wednesday, November 24, 2010 3:50 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Changes to Articles of Incorporation: REF; 13GS, LLC
Good afternoon,

Please make the following changes to my company Articles of Incorporation; 13GS, LLC.
' )

Ref: {L.100000129852)
FILED 800 AM,
February 03, 2010
SEC. OF State
btadlock

OLD ADDRESS:
70C8 Interbay Boulevard, Suite 405

Tampa, Florida 33616

NEW ADDRESS:
750°S. Orange Blassom Trail, Suite 44
Orlando, FL 32805

NEW MAILING ADDRESS:
750 8. Orange Blossom Trail, Suite 44
Orlando, FL 32805

NEWLY ASSIGNED EIN:
27-1844030

NEW ADDRESS OF MANAGING AGENT;
Jorge Reyes Jr.

Title: President & COO

1969 S. Alafaya Trail, No. 104

Orlando, FL 32828

Tel 877-770-4347

Email: Jreyes@i3GlobalSecurity.com

Thank you, and have a great Thanksgiving...

Jorge Reyes, LS LPL LSO, CIGH

President & COQ of Global Security & Investigations
i3GlebalSecurity, a division of i3GS Holdings, LLC
FEuterprise Business Solutions - US/EU/ASIA/Latin America
730 Soutl Orange Blossom Trail. Suite 44

Orlendo, FL32805

Direct: (800) 217-0966

Corporate: (877) 770-i3GS(4347)

Fax: (800) 493-7042

Fmail: jreves@idolobalsecurity.com

Website: yiaewiSolobulsecurity.com

Woebsite: weawwe idelobalspyshop.com
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